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07 October 2010 Reg. No. P0696-02

Dear Mr Fay, B.Agr.Sc.,

[ refer to information marked ‘confidential’ received by the Agency on 21° June 2010 and
to your request that this information be deemed confidential by the Agency.

The Decision of the Director is that the information is deemed confidential. The
information will be retained by the Agency until such time as a final decision issues on the
application.

When the information is returned to you, please maintain the information on site for
inspection at all reasonable times.

I am to advise that the Agency has acceded to your request. Accordingly, the information

will be kept securely in the Agency’s headquarters for assessment as part of its IPPC
licence. The information will not be placed on public file.

Yours sincerely,
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Grainne Oglesby
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use



